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RE: replacement of application amendment

Greg Johnson <gjohnson@gqenv.ca> Tue, Mar 1, 2016 at 10:32 AM
To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>, Robin Ikkutisluk
<robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>, Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Karén,

Thank you for the information. This application is the same as the NPC determination that was provided in
November 2015. The scope has not changed.

Our file is currently under review with NIRB. You will find attached our NIRB application. The appendices for
the Part 2 form will follow in a separate email.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Greg Johnson, M.Sc.A., P.Eng.
Project Director

www.genv.ca
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From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca]

Sent: février 27 2016 17:53

To: Greg Johnson <gjohnson@gqenv.ca>; Sonia Aredes <sonia.aredes@nwb-oen.ca>; Robin Ikkutisluk
<robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>; Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Subject: Re: replacement of application amendment

Hi Greg,
It seems the NPC made a decision with respect to the Amendment application from November, 2015.

The question is weather the Scope of amendment is now different from the one that was reviewed by NPC
previously? If the answer is yes, the Application has to be reviewed again by NPC/NIRB before NWB start its
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process.

| hope this helps,

Karén Kharatyan, Ph. D- bn.® bGN%*

Technical Advisor- Conseiller Technique
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b% Merci de penser & 'enviromement avant d'Enprimer ce conmriel | Thak vou for thinking of the eavironment before printing this email

On Fri, Feb 26, 2016 at 4:44 PM, Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:
Hi Greg,

You should be advised that that due to recent regulatory changes in the Territory (NuPPAA legislation and
amendments to NLCA) all project proposals, including amendments and renewals to/of existing projects shall
be first assessed by Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) and Nunavut Impact Review Board (NIRB) before

the NWB licensing process. So you have to contact the NPC (info provided below) to see what they require
for their review process.

Peter Scholz, MA MCIP PMP
Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419 Arviat, NU X0C OEO
Ph: (867) 857-2242

Cel: (587) 876-1663

Fax: (867) 857-2380

www.nunavut.ca

While we can acknowledge the submission of your application package, the NWB can't process this before
the completion of NPC/NIRB review process.

Regards,


mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca
tel:%28867%29%20857-2242
tel:%28587%29%20876-1663
tel:%28867%29%20857-2380
https://mail.gov.nt.ca/owa/UrlBlockedError.aspx
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b% Merci de penzer & 'enviromement avant d'Enprimer ce conmriel | Thank vou for thinking of the eavironment before printing this email

On Fri, Feb 26, 2016 at 4:33 PM, Greg Johnson <gjohnson@genv.ca> wrote:

Hello,
Please use this version of our submittal for an amendment to the licence application.

It removes unneeded appendices

Greg Johnson, M.Sc.A., P.Eng.

Project Director

Qikigtaaluk
environmental

PP b JE et

Iqaluit & Montreal
Toll Free: 1-866-634-6367 x 150
Tel: (514) 940-3332 x 150

www.genv.ca
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Avis de confidentialité

L'information contenue dans ce message électronique ainsi que dans les fichiers qui peuvent y étre joints est de nature
confidentielle et destinée a l'usage exclusif du destinataire. Si ce message vous est parvenu par erreur ou que vous n'étes pas le
destinataire visé, vous étes par la présente avisé que tout usage, copie ou distribution de l'information contenue dans ce message
est strictement interdit et vous étes prié d'en aviser I'expéditeur et de détruire ce message.


mailto:gjohnson@qenv.ca
http://www.qenv.ca/
tel:1-866-634-6367%20x%20150
tel:%28514%29%20940-3332%20x%20150
http://www.qenv.ca/

Confidentiality Notice
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender. This message contains confidential information and is

intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-
mail.

2 attachments

ﬂ 2016-02-17_1BR-THI1419 - Water Licence Amendment Application_FINAL_kaf Part1.pdf
5784K

ﬂ 2016-02-17_1BR-THI1419 - Water Licence Amendment Application_FINAL_kaf Part2.pdf
1068K
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